SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES May 28, 2002

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Doug Foglio, Sr., Willis Lord, Pam Witman, David Benton, Jason L'Heureux, Kevin Nelson, Pam L'Heureux, John Littlefield, Marlene Farwell, Dave Chauvette, Paul Kussman, Eric Herrle, Larry Jacobsen and Fred Fay.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to replace dump stickers that need to be replaced for various reasons at no cost. Vote 3-0-0.
- 2. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to appoint Doug to the school location committee. Vote 2-0-1 with Doug abstaining. Discussed possible locations for a new school.
- 3. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to accept the resignation of Paul L'Heureux from the Assessing Board of Review and the Fair Hearing Committee. Vote 3-0-0.
- 4. Willis stated that Scott Hamilton has requested a 6 month leave of absence from the Recycling Committee. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to grant the leave of absence. Vote 3-0-0.
- 5. Bob announced that volunteers are needed on the Recycling Committee, one for the Zoning Board of Appeals and two for the Hiring Panel.

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to accept the resignation of Ken Grant from the Public Safety Committee. Vote 3-0-0.
- Willis stated that he has visited locations on the Bennett Hill Road. One of the locations has been cleaned up but the other location has a lot of debris. Suggested cleaning it up and sending a letter to the Hughey family notifying them that it is their responsibility to block off the area. Doug to report back next week on the Ossipee Hill Road situation.

OTHER

- Sgt. Chauvette reported that he will be leaving complaint forms at the town hall for citizens to fill out if they have a complaint. These will be forwarded to him and he will follow-up.
- 2. Discussed the illegal dumping. Dave proposed devoting 8-10 hours of his regular shift on an ATV to try and avert some of the dumping as well as enforcing ATV laws. Reviewed some of the more important ATV laws. Stated that he will be putting a full page ad in the Smart Shopper highlighting the more important laws. Stated that he needs citizens to be his eyes and ears so they can help with the illegal dumping problem. Discussed blocking off the section of the Ossipee Hill Rd. where the dumping is occurring. Doug suggested improving the road so it would be used more and perhaps with more traffic there would be less dumping. The Fire Chief stated that he would prefer that it be improved for a fire road. Discussed the possibility of the snowmobile club handling it with their funds this year. Will ask the club to come in next week to discuss what their plans are for the funds. Left the Ossipee Hill Rd. situation up to the Road Commissioner.

- 3. Willis reported that there are 52 refrigerators at the Transfer Station. Stated that they need to get someone up there to pump off the freone then Dave can crush them with the bucket loader. Discussed the Selectmen visiting the Transfer Station to assess what has been done and what needs to be done. Discussed the change in traffic flow. Discussed possibly hiring another person part time to oversee the recycling during peak times.
- 4. Bob announced the passing of Liz Gould.
- 5. Discussed possibly having someone from the medical profession in to discuss the tick situation which is very bad this year.
- 6. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to accept the minutes of 5/21/02 as written. Vote 3-0-0.

Bob read the list of reminders.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to adjourn at 8:00 p.m. Vote 3-0-0.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

- 1. Minutes of 5/21/02
- 2. Certificate of Settlement
- 3. Certificate of Recommitment
- 4. Lien for General Assistance
 - 5. Appointment papers

APPROVED

Date: